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[EXTERNAL MAIL]RE: DPNR Zoning Map Amendment applications for submission

Marisel Castor <mcastor@legvi.org>
Mon 2/22/2021 5:56 PM
To:  Leia LaPlace <leia.laplace@dpnr.vi.gov>
Cc:  Jamila Russell <jrussell@legvi.org>; Kurell A. Hodge <khodge@legvi.org>

Good day Ms. LaPlace-Matthew,
 
The rezoning application request has been received.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Marisel Castor
Assistant Executive Director
Legislature of the Virgin Islands
 
Capitol Building, Charlotte Amalie
P O Box 1690
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00804
 
mcastor@legvi.org
Tel:340-693-3609
Fax:340-693-3646
 
“There	are	no	problems	without	opportunities	for	solutions.	BE….”
 
 
 
P THINK	GREEN.	Please	consider	the	environment	before	printing	this	e-mail.
 
 
 
 
From: Leia LaPlace <leia.laplace@dpnr.vi.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 2:53 PM 
To: Marisel Castor <mcastor@legvi.org> 
Cc: Jamila Russell <jrussell@legvi.org>; Kurell A. Hodge <khodge@legvi.org> 
Subject: DPNR Zoning Map Amendment applica�ons for submission
 

This email was sent from someone outside of Legislature of the Virgin Islands. Always use caution
when opening attachments, clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected
emails.

Good afternoon, 
The following new rezoning applications are being submitted.  Links to the electronic files are
after the descriptions. 
 

mailto:mcastor@legvi.org
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ZAC-21-2: Joycelyn Forbes requesting that Plot No. 152 & 153 Estate Clifton Hill, King Quarter, St.
Croix be rezoned from R-2 (Residential-Low Density-One and Two Family) to R-3 (Residential-Medium
Density). The purpose of the request is to allow a closed-door infusion pharmacy. ZAC-21-2
 
ZAC-21-3: Atta and Jihad Misbeh requesting that Portion of the Remainder of Estate Beeston Hill (South
Portion), Matricular No. 6a, Company Quarter, St. Croix be rezoned from R-1 (Residential-Low Density)
to B-3 (Business-Scattered). The purpose of the request is to allow a mixed-use development. ZAC-21-
3
 
ZAT-21-1: Leal and Luz Van Beverhoudt requesting that Parcel No. F Estate Sorgenfri (Western Half),
No. 1 South Side Quarter, St. Thomas be rezoned from R-1 (Residential-Low Density) to R-3
(Residential-Medium Density). The purpose of the request is to allow 20 dwelling units. ZAT-21-1

ZAT-21-2: Anya Castor reques�ng that a use variance be granted to the B-4 (Business-Residen�al Areas)
zoned Parcel No. 32 Remainder Estate Frydendahl, No. 4 East End Quarter, St. Thomas. The purpose of
the request is to allow seven dwelling units.  ZAT-21-2

ZAT-21-3: Orlando Mar�nez (authorized agent, Jennifer Jones) reques�ng that Parcel Nos. 148-1 and
148-323 Estate Anna’s Retreat, No. 1 New Quarter, St. Thomas be rezoned from R-2 (Residen�al-Low
Density-One and Two Family) to B-3 (Business-Sca�ered).  The purpose of the request is to allow
business uses. ZAT-21-3

Regards, 

Leia LaPlace-Ma�hew  
Territorial Planner 
Department of Planning and Natural Resources- h�ps://dpnr.vi.gov  
Division of Comprehensive and Coastal Zone Planning  
#45 Mars Hill, F'sted, VI 00840-4474  
Tel: 340.773.1082 x2215 
 
"Step in not because it's your role, but because you see that something needs to be done." -Author
Unknown

The information contained in this communication, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute con�idential or
proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, then you may not disclose, print, copy, or disseminate this
information, nor take any action in reliance on this information. If you have received this communication in error, please reply
and notify the sender (only) and then delete the message. Unauthorized interception of e-mail communications is a violation
of federal criminal law.
 

Caution: This e-mail has originated outside of GVI network. Do not click on links or open any
attachment (s) that might look suspicious unless you have knowledge of who the sender is. 

 
 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusvi-my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Af%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fleia_laplace_dpnr_vi_gov%2FErhzen2jaitGsQSI0UmiP9kBtJPO0YiIOpV8UIien3GBuA%3Fe%3D2R8kNL&data=04%7C01%7Cleia.laplace%40dpnr.vi.gov%7C4421efb8bda34ad4818608d8d77cc603%7Cc6c12b2587cc4f048d48314ff405b090%7C0%7C0%7C637496278195233255%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=RBK2SykGiH3UizsarSkMbnSIQIVRNcCKUjX6k5WdsUE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusvi-my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Af%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fleia_laplace_dpnr_vi_gov%2FEodDyaYdG9xGq0Ss6bb8pBkBoIb06OmDm7VwJ6f6Z1YXxw%3Femail%3DMCASTOR%2540LEGVI.ORG%26e%3Dyp3kq3&data=04%7C01%7Cleia.laplace%40dpnr.vi.gov%7C4421efb8bda34ad4818608d8d77cc603%7Cc6c12b2587cc4f048d48314ff405b090%7C0%7C0%7C637496278195243245%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ccn35mLvxmkT8BEyHebAXR0u%2BOKM3Nh1AmzAnYk2sQQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusvi-my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Af%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fleia_laplace_dpnr_vi_gov%2FEoRNgVNnUwxNqSgF7D_2JG4BOkg5P2ZBm08c6EQOFdGO3w%3Fe%3Dh7qL2u&data=04%7C01%7Cleia.laplace%40dpnr.vi.gov%7C4421efb8bda34ad4818608d8d77cc603%7Cc6c12b2587cc4f048d48314ff405b090%7C0%7C0%7C637496278195243245%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=UDorPneYSPjMww1mbdd82o3VxyW0hGKh7UBG%2FlTWmGc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusvi-my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Af%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fleia_laplace_dpnr_vi_gov%2FEjWPQ_A_PVFLglhF0x6SAKgBp-SsaY8iEhID4i-Z-7IPag%3Fe%3DeXcC6R&data=04%7C01%7Cleia.laplace%40dpnr.vi.gov%7C4421efb8bda34ad4818608d8d77cc603%7Cc6c12b2587cc4f048d48314ff405b090%7C0%7C0%7C637496278195253237%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zmBsFID23ZWYKzdy8uX84RyYW6ISDcdp1aRB5w%2BBCtU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusvi-my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Af%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fleia_laplace_dpnr_vi_gov%2FEhMm63U68PBEko6lPBmw-Z0BuzKQlAK96xpZZAPPCbo7JQ%3Fe%3DckyJaz&data=04%7C01%7Cleia.laplace%40dpnr.vi.gov%7C4421efb8bda34ad4818608d8d77cc603%7Cc6c12b2587cc4f048d48314ff405b090%7C0%7C0%7C637496278195263236%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Aa0m5x2ItC4Egm%2Fk2gtuytqiTO6cFXscfCX7nwXXRcA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dpnr.gov.vi%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cleia.laplace%40dpnr.vi.gov%7C4421efb8bda34ad4818608d8d77cc603%7Cc6c12b2587cc4f048d48314ff405b090%7C0%7C0%7C637496278195273233%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=6rQ37g%2F%2BmjxZakpAD7FgRr00q%2BzuTNjCD4AGFgAhxIo%3D&reserved=0


2/23/2021 Mail - Leia LaPlace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGNhY2Q3NDY2LTRhMmYtNGQ3Ni1iMzFlLWYxOTJiMGFmMzI5NgAQAOcS4j529rtHg3F0f7MFg74%3D 3/3


